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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Ray Kennedy 

Sent: 
To: Dorothy Menasco 

Cc: 

Subject: RE: Transfer of Document from Undocketed to Docketed 

~- 

Friday, June 27,2008 7:45 AM 

Lee Eng Tan; Adam Teitzman; Rick Moses; Kiwanis Curry; Kimberley Pena 

In addition to the document already identified to be moved, Document Nos. 04800-08 and 04802-08 should be moved to Docket 
No. 080278-TP. None of the other documents you identified are related. 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Thursday, June 26, 2008 4:26 PM 
To: Ray Kennedy 
Cc: Lee Eng Tan; Adam Teitzman; Rick Moses; Kiwanis Curry; Kimberley Pena 
Subject: RE: Transfer of Document from Undocketed to Docketed 

Hi Ray. 

We'll he glad to move DN 04801-08 to Docket 080278. Should any oflhe following DNs also be mo\led to Docket 
080278? 

04800-08 
04802-08 
038 17-08 
0481 8-08 
04819-08 
05066-08 
05067-08 

Dorothy : . . I_ 

From: Ray Kennedy 
Sent: Thursday, lune 26, 2008 4: 19 PM 
To: Kimberley Pena 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Lee Eng Tan; Adam Teitzman; Rick Moses; Kiwanis Curry 
Subject: Transfer of Document from Undocketed to Docketed 

Please transfer Confidential Document No. 04801-08 from the undocketed file to Docket No. 080278-TP. 

If you have any questions, do not hesitate to contact me 

Thank you. 

6/27/2008 


